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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
Dr. Dai Lloyd AM 
Chair, Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
CF99 1NA 

 
Sent via: SeneddHealth@Assembly.Wales  

 
22nd June 2017 

 
 
Dear Dai, 
 
Further to the action point recorded at my attendance at the Health, Well-being and Sport’s  
Committee meeting on 7 June, please see links below to the cluster plans as requested. 
 
 
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health Board:  
 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=480&pid=89064 
 
Aneurin Bevan University Health Board:   
 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=480&pid=89065 
 
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board:  
 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=480&pid=89066 
 
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board:  
 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=480&pid=89067 
 
Cwm Taf University Health Board:  
 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=480&pid=89068 
 
Hywel Dda University Health Board:  
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http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=480&pid=89070 
 
 
Powys Teaching Health Board:  
 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=480&pid=89071 
 
Yours sincerely  
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